
Paramedic Licensure Disclosures 
City College’s Paramedic Program curriculum meets the educational requirements for national certification. Students who 

complete this degree will be prepared to sit for the National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians (NREMT)            

Paramedic Exam.  

The Paramedic Program is accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs (CAAHEP) 

and therefore meets the educational requirements for students to sit for a state licensure exam, where applicable. 

Requirements for licensure vary from state to state. See additional information for licensure from the National Registry of 

Emergency Medical Technicians. 

 In addition to the educational requirements for licensure in Montana, the following additional requirements must be met:  

• Active or inactive NREMT certification  

Students should also be aware that criminal background, citizenship status, residency, age, and other factors may be a 

condition for licensure in Montana. Students are advised to review all available information on the Montana Board of 

Medical Examiners website. 

 The following information indicates MSUB’s most recent evaluation of whether its Paramedic program meets the 

educational prerequisites required for licensure in each state.  

State 
Status for Meeting Educational 
Requirements for Exam  

State Licensing Board Contact 
Information 

Alabama  Does Meet Alabama Department of Public Health 
Office of EMS 

208 Legends Court 
Prattville, Alabama 36066     

Email Here        

(334) 290-3088                

Website: Office Emergency Medical 
Services  

Alaska  Does Meet Alaska State Department of Health 

3601 C Street Suite 902 
Anchorage, AK 99503      

doh.ems.info@alaska.gov  

(907) 465-3029    

Website:  Alaska Emergency Medical 
Services (EMS) 

Arizona  Does Meet Bureau of Emergency Medical Services 
& Trauma Systems 

150 N. 18th Ave                                           
Suite 300                                                       
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

Contact Request Form 

(602) 364-3150  

Website: Emergency Medical Services 

https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/contact.html?fbclid=IwY2xjawM5CRtleHRuA2FlbQIxMAABHptOVdLyWOD40-GxO-i8OUVGie2RMGMg6F1nkzx-4sBB8pxV-vkIN-XFsQ8h_aem_o4rhRUyqGao7Wr3BA4IUvQ
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/?fbclid=IwY2xjawM5CQtleHRuA2FlbQIxMAABHsquHSLUzhDWFdgJIR532YUpoqzNkyFA9BIRML4XrBJhdMwzvbTF2IouFbRi_aem_wQiG-rqFfYPCjdzEm8jVXA
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/?fbclid=IwY2xjawM5CQtleHRuA2FlbQIxMAABHsquHSLUzhDWFdgJIR532YUpoqzNkyFA9BIRML4XrBJhdMwzvbTF2IouFbRi_aem_wQiG-rqFfYPCjdzEm8jVXA
https://health.alaska.gov/en/division-of-public-health/rural-community-health/emergency-medical-services-ems/
https://health.alaska.gov/en/division-of-public-health/rural-community-health/emergency-medical-services-ems/
https://recordsrequest.azdhs.gov/
https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php#contact-us


Arkansas  Does Meet Arkansas State Board of  Health: EMS 
Program              

 5800 West 10th Street                               
Suite 800          
Little Rock, AR 72204     

 Contact Form           

(501) 661-2262 

Website: Arkansas EMS Program  

California  Does Meet California Emergency Medical Services 
Authority Licensure & Certification 
Unit   

11120 International Drive                               
Suite 200                                                         
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670  

paramedic@emsa.ca.gov                   

(961) 323-9875                                                 

Website: California EMS  

Colorado  Does Meet Colorado Department of Public Health 
& Environment        

4300 Cherry Creek Drive                        
Denver, CO 80246                                    

cdphe.emtcert@state.co.us  

(303) 692-2420 

Website:  Emergency Medical and 
Trauma Services  

Connecticut  Does Meet CT Department of Public Health 

410 Capital Ave                                                  
PO Box 340308                                             
MS# 12 EMS                                                 
Hartford, CT 06134  

DPH.EMSLicensing@ct.gov  

(860) 509-7975                     

Website: Office of Emergency Medical 
Services 

Delaware  Does Meet Delaware State Fire Commission  

100 Sunnyside Road 
Smyrna, DE 19977 

customerservice.dpr@state.de.us  

(302) 223-2700                                           

Website:  Delaware Emergency      
Medical Services 

https://healthy.arkansas.gov/resources/about-adh/contact-us/adh-contact-form/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/licensing-military-member-licensure-permits-plan-reviews/emergency-medical-services/
https://emsa.ca.gov/paramedic/
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health/emergency-care
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health/emergency-care
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/emergency-medical-services/ems/office-of-emergency-medical-services-homepage
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/emergency-medical-services/ems/office-of-emergency-medical-services-homepage
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems/
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems/


Florida  Does Meet Emergency Medical Technicians and 
Paramedics 

P.O. Box 6330                                                                
Tallahassee, FL 32314-46330 

MQA.EMT-Paramedics@FLhealth.gov  

(850) 488-0595 

Website:  Florida Health I Emergency 
Medical Technicians and Paramedics  

Georgia  Does Meet State Office of EMS and Trauma  

1680 Phoenix Boulevard                                      
Suite 200                                                                                 
Atlanta, GA 30349  

dph-phemsinfo@dph.ga.gov  

(770) 996-7656  

Website:  Georgia EMS Personal     
Licensure 

Hawaii  Does Meet  Emergency Medical Services & Injury 
Prevention System Branch 

3675 Kilauea Ave                                                       
Honolulu, Hawaii 96816 

webmail@doh.hawaii.gov 

(808) 733-9210 

Website: Hawaii Emergency Medical 
Services System 

Idaho  Does Meet  Bureau of Emergency Medical Services 

4732 S. Ingallas St.                                          
Bldg 668                                                    
Boise, ID  83705  

HP-Licensing@dopl.idaho.gov 

(208) 334-4000 

Website:  Idaho Bureau of Emergency 
Medical Services  

Illinois  Does Meet  Illinois Department of Public Health 
Division of Emergency Medical 
Systems and Highway Safety 

422 South Fifth Street, Third Floor 
Springfield, IL 62701 

DPH.EMTLIC@illinois.gov 

(217) 782-4977 

Website: IDPH EMS Licensing  

mailto:MQA.EMT-Paramedics@FLhealth.gov
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html
https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS
https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS
mailto:webmail@doh.hawaii.gov
mailto:webmail@doh.hawaii.gov
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/idaho-bureau-emergency-medical-services/bureau-emergency-medical-services
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/idaho-bureau-emergency-medical-services/bureau-emergency-medical-services
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems/licensing.html


Indiana  Does Meet  Indiana Government Center South 

302 W. Washington St. Room E208         
Indianapolis, IN 46204 

emscertifications@dhs.in.gov  

(317) 232-2222 

Website: Indiana Department of 
Homeland Security I Emergency 
Medical Services  

Iowa  Does Meet Iowa Department of Health and 
Human Services Bureau of Emergency 
Medical and Trauma Services 

321 E. 12th St.                                                  
Des Moines, IA 50319 

IowaHHSbemts@hhs.iowa.gove 

(515) 281-0254 

Website: Iowa Health & Human 
Services I Emergency Medical Services 

Kansas  Does Meet Kansas Board of Emergency Medical 
Services  

Landon State Office Building                      
900 SW Jackson St, Suite 1031                    
Topeka, KS 66612—1228 

chrystine.hannon@ks.gov 

(785) 296-7296 

Website: Kansas Board of Emergency 
Medical Services 

Kentucky  Does Meet  Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical 
Services  

500 Mero Street, 5th Floor                     
Frankfort KS 4060 

Contact Form       

(502) 764-1501 

Website: Kentucky Board of 
Emergency Medical Services  

Louisiana  Does Meet Louisiana Bureau of EMS  

7273 Florida Blvd                                        
Baton Rouge, LA 70806 

Katherine.Robillard@la.gov  

(225) 925-6873 

Website: Louisiana Department of 
Health I Bureau of Emergency Medical 
Services (EMS) 

https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/
https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/
https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/health-prevention/providers-professionals/emergency-medical-services-trauma/emergency-medical-services
https://hhs.iowa.gov/health-prevention/providers-professionals/emergency-medical-services-trauma/emergency-medical-services
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/
https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/Contact-Us.aspx
https://kbems.ky.gov/About/Pages/default.aspx
https://kbems.ky.gov/About/Pages/default.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/bureau-of-emergency-medical-services
https://ldh.la.gov/bureau-of-emergency-medical-services
https://ldh.la.gov/bureau-of-emergency-medical-services


Maine  Does Meet  Maine Emergency Medical Services                        
Department of Public Safety    

45 Commerce Drive                                      
Suite 1                                                           
152 State House Station                                     
Augusta, ME 04333 - 0152 

ems.licensure@maine.gov  

207-626-3860  

Website: Maine Government I EMS 

Maryland  Does Meet  Maryland Institute for Emergency 
Medical Services Systems 

635 W. Pratt Street                                         
Baltimore, MD 21201 

licensure-support@miemss.org 

(410) 706-3666 

Website: Maryland Institute for 
Emergency Medical Services Systems I 
EMS Clinicians         

Massachusetts  Does Meet Office of Emergency Medical Services  

 67 Forest Street                              
Marlborough, MA 01752 

oems.recert@state.ma.us  

(617) 727-2200 

Website: Massachusetts Government I 
Emergency Medical Technicians 
(EMTs) and Paramedics  

Michigan  Does Meet Michigan Department of Health & 
Human Services (MSHHS)                             
Bureau of Emergency Preparedness, 
EMS, & Systems of Care  

PO Box 30207                                           
Lansing, MI 48909-0207 

MDHHS-MichiganEMS@michigan.gov  

(517) 335-9434   

Website: Health & Human Services I 
EMS  

Minnesota  Does Meet Minnesota Board of Medical Practice 

335 Randolph Avenue,                        
St. Paul, MN 55102 

info.OEMS@state.mn.us 

(651) 201-2800 

Website: Minnesota Office of 
Emergency Medical Services  

https://www.maine.gov/ems/
https://www.miemss.org/home/ems-providers
https://www.miemss.org/home/ems-providers
https://www.miemss.org/home/ems-providers
https://www.mass.gov/emergency-medical-technicians-emts-and-paramedics
https://www.mass.gov/emergency-medical-technicians-emts-and-paramedics
https://www.mass.gov/emergency-medical-technicians-emts-and-paramedics
http://WWW.MICHIGAN.GOV/EMS
http://WWW.MICHIGAN.GOV/EMS
https://mn.gov/oems/
https://mn.gov/oems/


Mississippi  Does Meet MSDH Central Office 

PO Box 1700                                                   
Jackson, MS 39215-1700  

Teresa.Windham@msdh.ms.gov  

(601) 933-2445  

Website: Professional Licensure - 
Mississippi State Department of Health 
(ms.gov)  

Missouri  Does Meet  Bureau of Emergency Medical Services 
Missouri Department of Health and 
Senior Services  

 PO Box 570                                                             
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570 

EMSINFO@health.mo.gov    

(573) 751-6356  

Website: Missouri Department of 
Health & Senior Services I EMT and 
Paramedic Licensing Information  

Montana  Does Meet  EMS System Manager 

1400 Broadway                                               
P.O. Box 202951  
Helena, MT 59620 

sgraham2@mt.gov  

(406) 444-6098 

Website: Montana DPHHS I EMS  

Nebraska  Does Meet Office of Emergency Health Systems 
Attn: EMS Licensing 
 
301 Centennial Mall South                           
P.O. Box 95026 
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5026 

DHHS.EMSLicensing@nebraska.gov 

(402) 742-2322  

 Website: Nebraska I Emergency 
Medical Services Licensing  

Nevada  Does Meet  EMS Main Office 

4126 Technology Way                                     
Suite 100                                                            
Carson City, NV 89706 

HealthEMS@health.nv.gov   

(775) 687-7590 

Website: Nevada I Division of Public 
and Behavioral Health (DPBH) I EMS                

https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html#professions
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html#professions
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html#professions
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php
https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/EMSTS/ems/index
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx
https://www.dpbh.nv.gov/mpd-home/ems-home/
https://www.dpbh.nv.gov/mpd-home/ems-home/


New Hampshire  Does Meet  New Hampshire Fire Standards and 
Training and Emergency Medical 
Services  

 33 Hazen Drive 
Concord NH, 03305 

fstems@dos.nh.gov 

(603) 223-4200 

Website: NH Department of Safety  

New Jersey  Does Meet  New Jersey Office of Homeland 
Security and Preparedness (OHSP) 

1200 Negron Drive                                     
Hamiliton, NJ 08691 

ems@doh.nj.gov  

(609) 633-7777 

Website: NJ Department of Health I 
Emergency Medical Services  

New Mexico  Does Meet Emergency Medical Systems Bureau  

1301 Siler Road, Building F                                             
Santa Fe, NM 87507     

kylel.thornton@doh.nm.gov         

(575) 528-5000                                                    

Website: NMHealth I Emergency 
Medical Systems Bureau  

New York  Does Meet  Bureau of Emergency Medical Services 

Attention: Certification Unit                              
875 Central Ave                                                
Albany, NY 12206-1388   

dohweb@health.ny.gov 

(518) 402-0966 

Website: EMS Training 

North Carolina  Does Meet  North Carolina Office of EMS 

1201 Umstead Drive                                                   
Raleigh, NC 27603       

DHSR.OEMS.Legal.Recognition@dhhs.
nc.gov  

(919) 855-3935 

Website: North Carolina Office of EMS                                                 

North Dakota  Does Meet  Department of Health and Human 
Services                                                             
Emergency Medical Systems Unit           

1720 Burlington Dr.                                           
Suite A                                                                  
Bismarck, ND 58504-7736                                

dems@nd.gov 

(701) 328-2388 

Website: Emergency Medical Services 
(EMS) System  

https://www.fstems.dos.nh.gov/licensing
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/training.htm
https://oems.nc.gov/
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-services-ems-system
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-services-ems-system


Ohio  Does Meet Ohio Emergency Medical Services  

1970 West Broad St.                                    
Columbus, Ohio 43443  

ems-firecertifications@dps.ohio.gov 

(614) 466-9447 

Website: EMS I Ohio Emergency 
Medical Services 

Oklahoma  Does Meet Oklahoma State Department of Health 
Emergency Systems  

123 Robert S. Kerr Ave                                       
Ste. 1702                                                             
Oklahoma City, OK 73102 - 6406 

Esystems@health.ok.gov  

(405) 426-8480 

Website: Emergency Medical Services 
(EMS) 

Oregon  Does Meet  EMS and Trauma Systems  

800 NE Oregon St.                                         
Suite 465                                                                      
Portland, OR 97232 

ems.trauma@odhsoha.oregon.gov 

 (971) 673-0520 

Website: Oregon Health Authority I 
EMS and Trauma Systems  

Pennsylvania  Does Meet  Bureau of Emergency Medical Services 

1310 Elmerton Ave                                          
Harrisburg, PA 17110 

paemsoffice@pa.gov  

(717) 346-0643 

Website: Emergency Medical Services 
(EMS) 

Rhode Island  Does Meet Rhode Island Department of Health                 
Licensing Unit                                                

3 Capitol Hill                                                              
Room 105                                                   
Providence, RI 02908  

doh.elicense@health.ri.gov                

(401) 222-5960 

Website: State of Rhode Island 
Department of Health I Emergency 
Medical Services       

https://ems.ohio.gov/home
https://ems.ohio.gov/home
https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/emergency-systems/ems-division.html
https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/emergency-systems/ems-division.html
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMS/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMS/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/health/healthcare-and-public-health-professionals/ems
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/health/healthcare-and-public-health-professionals/ems
https://health.ri.gov/emergency-medical-services
https://health.ri.gov/emergency-medical-services
https://health.ri.gov/emergency-medical-services


South Carolina  Does Meet State of South Carolina Health Campus  

400 Otarre Parkway                                            
Cayce, SC 29033 

emscertifications@dph.sc.gov  

(803) 545-4204 

Website: South Carolina Department 
of Public Health I EMS and Trauma  

South Dakota  Does Meet  EMS & Trauma Program 

4101 W. 38th St.                                           
Suite 102                                                           
Sioux Falls, SD 57106-0741            

marty.link@state.sd.us 

(605) 367-5372 

Website: EMS Licensing  

Tennessee  Does Meet  Office of EMA  

665 Mainstream Drive                                   
Nashville, TN 37243       

tn.health@tn.gov  

(615) 741-2584 

Website: TN Department of Health I 
Emergency Medical Services  

Texas  Does Meet  Department of State Health Services  

PO Box 14937                                                         
Attn: EMS, MC 2003                                               
Austin, TX 78714-9347 

EMSCert@dshs.texas.gov  

(512) 834-6734 

Website: Texas Health and Human 
Services I EMS and Trauma Systems 

Utah  Does Meet  Bureau of Emergency Medical Services  

Dept. of Public Safety                                             
ATTN: EMS                                                    
4501 S 2700 W                                                 
Taylorsville, UT 84129  

ems@utah.gov  

(801) 273-6666 

Website: EMS Professional Licensure 

https://dph.sc.gov/professionals/healthcare-quality/ems-and-trauma
https://dph.sc.gov/professionals/healthcare-quality/ems-and-trauma
https://doh.sd.gov/healthcare-professionals/ems-trauma-program/ems-licensing/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/general-information.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/general-information.html
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems
https://ems.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/


Vermont  Does Meet Vermont EMS Office  

280 State Drive                                                            
Waterbury, VT 05671-8330 

vtems@vermont.gov 

(802) 863-7310 

Website: Emergency Medical Services 

Virginia  Does Meet  Virginia Department of Health  

9960 Mayland Dr.                                           
Ste 401                                                                
Ridge, VA 23222 

Chris.Vernovai@vdh.virginia.gov  

(804) 356-1537 

Website: EMS & Trauma Data 

Washington  Does Meet Department of Health                                        
EMS   

PO Box 47877                                                                      
Olympia, WA 98504-7877 

doh.information@ doh.wa.gov 

(360) 236-4700 

Website: Emergency Medical Services 
(EMS) and Trauma Care Systems  

Washington DC Does Meet DC Health EMS Program 

2201 Shannon Place SE                                         
Washington, DC 20020 

ems.hepra@dc.gov  

(202) 442-5955 

Website: EMS Certification and 
Reciprocity  

https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/emergency-medical-services
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/ems-trauma-data/
https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-provider-resources/emergency-medical-services-ems-and-trauma-care-system/ems-apply-certification
https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-provider-resources/emergency-medical-services-ems-and-trauma-care-system/ems-apply-certification
https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/ems-certification-and-reciprocity
https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/ems-certification-and-reciprocity


West Virginia  Does Meet  WV Office of Emergency Medical 
Services 

350 Capitol St.                                                  
Room 425                                                                 
Charleston, WV 25301 

Contact Form 

(304) 558-3956 

Website: EM Personnel Licensure 

Wisconsin  Does Meet Wisconsin Department of Health 
Service                                                          
EMS  

201E. Washington Ave.                                           
PO Box 2659                                                      
Madison, WI 53701 

dhsemssmail@dhs.wisconsin.gov 

(608) 266-1568 

Website: Emergency Medical Services 
(EMS) 

Wyoming  Does Meet Emergency Medical Services  

122 West 25th St.                                                   
102E                                                                
Cheyenne, WY 82002 

emsinfo@wyo.gov 

(307) 777-7955 

Website: Emergency Medical Services  

American Samoa Undetermined   

Commonwealth of Northern Mariana 

Islands 

Undetermined   

Federated States of Micronesia  Undetermined   

Guam Undetermined   

Puerto Rico Undetermined   

Republic of Marshall Islands  Undetermined   

Republic of Palau  Undetermined   

U.S. Virgin Islands  Undetermined   

https://wv.accessgov.com/oems/Forms/Page/oems/f7026165-2f53-474f-8fdb-6980e9519be3/146e42b5-5fb3-4e9c-b96b-5a2ee2c76b51/1
https://dhhr.wv.gov/oems/resources/Pages/Personnel%20Certification.aspx
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/ems-program-2/ems-provider-and-service-licensure/



